Appendix

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Wisconsin Electric Power Company Docket No. 50-266
Point Beach Nuclear Power Plant Docket No. 50-301

As a result of an inspection conducted on July 16, 1982, oy the South Carolina
Department of Health and Environmental! Control at the Barnwell, South Carolina
waste disposal site, and in accordance with the NRC Enforcement Policy, 47 FR

9987 (March 9, 1982), the following violation was identified:

10 CFR 30.41(a) states that no licensee shall transfer byproduct material
except as authorized pursuant to Section 30.41 of Part 30.

Condition No. 26 of South Carolina Radioactive Material License No. 097
issued to Chem-Nuclear Systems limits the volume of liquid that may be
present in waste packages received at the burial site.

Contrary to the above, one of nine 55-gallon drums from the Point Beach
Nuclear Power Plant was found to contain liquid exceeding the specified limit
when the drum was inspected at the burial site on July 16, 1982.

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement V).

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, you are required to submit to
this office within thirty days of the date of this Notice a written state-
ment or explanation in reply, including for each item of noncompliance:

(1) corrective action taken and the results achieved; (2) corrective action
to be taken to avoid further noncompliance; and (3) the date when full com-
pliance will be achieved. Consideration may be given to extending your
response time for good cause shown.

Dated R. L. Spessara. Director
Division of Project and
Resident Programs

8209130212 820824
SDR ADOCK 03000383



